

Over 20 years' experience in corporate services and was a founding partner of MAS International. Extensive experience in incorporation, management, accounting and liquidation of SPVs and acts as a board member in Luxembourg SPVs for large multinational groups. Experience in private equity and real estate and has occupied a position as a board member in various European countries including Belgium, Germany, France and Spain.



OLIVIER DRIER

Managing Director

dma.lu

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

07/2019

Drier Management & Advisory "DMA", Luxembourg

Managing Director

- Companies' director
- Consultant.

01/2018 - 06/2019

Ocorian, Luxembourg/New York

Managing Director

- Supervision of New York office
- Companies' director.

03/2003 - 01/2018

MAS International, Luxembourg

Partner

- Responsible of the management and the administration of Luxembourg companies.
- Companies' director.
- Companies' statutory auditor.

11/1999 - 03/2003

Dutch corporate service provider, Luxembourg

Chief accountant - Corporate department

- Manager of the accounting department.
- Review of the accounting works; financial statements and tax returns.
- Companies' director.

09/1996 - 11/1999

Trustee firm, Luxembourg

Accountant - Corporate department

- Accounting and administrative works.
- Preparation of financial statements.
- Preparation of tax returns.

08/1993 - 09/1996

Swiss bank, Luxembourg

Accountant - Corporate department

- Accounting and administrative works.
- Preparation of financial statements.
- Preparation of tax returns.

EDUCATION

1993

ENOES, Paris

- Graduate in accounting.

LANGUAGES

- **French/English**